



Volkert, Inc.

316 South McKenzie Street
Foley, AL 36535

Office 251.968.7551
Fax 251.968.2318
foley@volkert.com

www.volkert.com

June 19, 2014

Mr. Taylor Davis
Assistant City Engineer- City of Foley
PO Box 1750
Foley, AL 36535

RE: Preliminary Estimate
Phase V Resurfacing

Mr. Davis,

As per your request, listed below are the preliminary estimates for resurfacing city streets and parking areas.

Base Bid

1. West Peachtree Avenue from Cedar Street to State Route 59
Length 1.0 mile Estimated Cost: \$ 150,000.00
2. North Poplar Street from Berry Avenue to U.S. 98
Length 0.8 mile Estimated Cost: \$ 100,000.00
3. South Oak Street from 9th Avenue to Michigan Avenue
Length 0.5 mile Estimated Cost: \$ 65,000.00
4. Hickory Street from Azalea Avenue to U.S. 98
Length 0.5 mile Estimated Cost: \$ 75,000.00

Total Base Bid – Total Length 2.8 miles Cost: \$ 390,000.00

Alternate 1

1. 2nd Avenue from South Cedar Street to End
Length 0.24 mile Estimated Cost: \$ 35,000.00
2. 3rd Avenue from South Cedar Street to End
Length 0.24 mile Estimated Cost: \$ 35,000.00
3. 4th Avenue from South Cedar Street to End
Length 0.24 mile Estimated Cost: \$ 35,000.00
4. 5th Avenue from South Cedar Street to End
Length 0.23 mile Estimated Cost: \$ 25,000.00
5. 6th Avenue from west of South Cedar Street to End
Length 0.29 mile Estimated Cost: \$ 35,000.00
6. 7th Avenue from South Cedar Street to South Pine Street
Length 0.22 mile Estimated Cost: \$ 25,000.00
7. 8th Avenue from South Cedar Street to South Oak Street
Length 0.24 mile Estimated Cost: \$ 35,000.00

Office Locations:

Birmingham, Foley, Mobile, Montgomery, Alabama • Gainesville, Pensacola, Tampa, Florida • Atlanta, Georgia
Belleville, Collinsville, Wheaton, Illinois • Baton Rouge, New Orleans, Slidell, Louisiana • Biloxi, Jackson, Mississippi
Jefferson City, Missouri • Raleigh, North Carolina • Columbia, South Carolina • Chattanooga, Tennessee
Alexandria, Virginia • Washington, D.C.



8. 9th Avenue from South Cedar Street to South Oak Street
Length 0.13 mile Estimated Cost: \$ 20,000.00

Total Alternate 1 Bid – Length 1.83 miles Cost: \$ 245,000.00

Alternate 2

Ball field parking lots resurfacing

1. Cedar Street - Resurface, replace or renew parking bumpers and paint stripe parking lot.
Estimated Cost: \$ 55,000.00
2. 6th Avenue - New fifteen (15) stall parking lot at park.
Estimated Cost: \$ 16,000.00
3. Resurface road and parking lot at ball field off of West Michigan Avenue near Aaronville.
Estimated Cost: \$ 39,000.00

Total Alternate 2 Bid Cost: \$ 110,000.00

The total estimated cost for the Base Bid and two Alternatives is \$745,000.00. This estimate is submitted for your review and consideration. Please advise on how the City wishes to proceed with design. Should you have any questions or concerns please contact me at your convenience.

Respectfully,
Volkert, Inc.



M. Randy Davis, P.E.

MRD/cr

CC: Jay Dickson
File